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Data is extracted from Decision No 3048/QD-BTNMT of Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
dated 18 October 2023.

24"Report on the socio-economic situation in the Fourth Quarter and 2023", GSO, https://www.gso.gov.vn/
bai-top/2023/12/bao-cao-tinh-hinh-kinh-te-xa-hoi-quy-iv-va-nam-2023/, retrieved on 6 May 2024.

3“Situation of Viet Nam's labor market in 2023", GSO, https://www.gso.gov.vn/du-lieu-va-so-lieu-thong-
ke/2024/01/tinh-hinh-thi-truong-lao-dong-viet-nam-nam-2023/, retrieved on 14 March 2024
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Ha Noi - Ho Chi Minh City: M&E, 1,000mm HO[X|, Z0[ 1,726km

Ha Noi (Yen Vien) - Lao Cai: ®T, 1,000mm HI0IX|, 20| 296km

Ha Noi (Gia Lam) - Hai Phong: ™%X, 1,000mm HI0IX|, Z0| 102km

Ha Noi - Thai Nguyen (Quan Trieu): T, 1,000mm H0IX|, 1,435mm HIOIXI,
20l 55km

Ha Noi - Lang Son (Dong Dang): ™%, 1,000mm HOIXI, 1,435mm HIOIX|,
20| 167km

Bac Giang (Kep) - Hai Duong (Chi Linh): ®&, 1,435mm HIOIX|, Z0| 38km
Bac Giang (Kep) - Thai Nguyen (Luu Xa): &, 1,435mm HOIX|, Z0| 56km

=2 JSEE:

Phap Van - Cau Gie - Ninh Binh: 80km, 4~6XM
Ha Noi - Hai Phong: 105km, 6XM

Da Nang - Quang Ngai: 127km, 4~6XHd

HCMC - Long Thanh - Dau Giay: 51km, 4~6Xtd
HCMC - Trung Luong: 20| 40km, 4~6XIA

£ 30709 U&E 2t 1,851km Z0IZ 28 F0I0, 91012 A&XT=2Jt 1,637km Z0IZ
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Dinh Vu, Cat Hai - Hai Phong
Size: 21,640 ha
Van Don - Quang Ninh
Size: 217,133 ha
4~ Quang Yen - Quang Ninh

Nghi Son - Thanh Hoa Size: 13,303 ha
Size: 18,611 ha ’
\— Thai Binh - Thai Binh

Size: 30,583 ha

Dong Nam Nghe An - Nghe-An ‘\H
Size: 18,826 ha N

Vung Ang - Ha Tinh
Dong Nam - Quang Tri Size: 22,781 ha

Size: 23,792 ha Hon La - Quang Binh

Size: 10,000 ha

Chan May, Lang Co -
Thua Thien Hue Pa(r:gae\ns?:;js
Size: 27,108 ha

Chu Lai - Quang Nam
Size: 27,040 ha

Nam Phu Yen -
Phu Yen
Size: 20,730 ha

Dung Quat - Quang Ngai
Size: 10,300 ha

Nhon Hoi - Binh Dinh
Size: 12,000 ha

Van Phong - Khanh Hoa

Size: 150,000 ha
Phu Quoc - Phu Quoc

Island and Nam An Thoi
Islands
Size: 56,100 ha

Dinh An - Tra Vinh
Nam Can - Ca Mau Size: 39,020 ha

Size: 11,000 ha Spratly islands
(Truong Sa)
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Phu Yen

Van Phong - 2,050 T MY, I Y U, NQ H1, $MY, 2LY Y
Khanh Hoa

Dinh An - 5,404 HEMY, MRURIEH, MY |
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Ca Mau JHA MHIA, 22 R
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Nam An Thoi
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477 331 205 266 353 354 279 323 184 315 3.25

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Source: GSO, Statistical Yearbook of Viet Nam 2022 (Statistical Publishing House, 2023)
1"Report on the socio-economic situation in the Quarter IV and 2023", GSO, https://www.gso.gov.vn/bai-
top/2023/12/bao-cao-tinh-hinh-kinh-te-xa-hoi-quy-iv-va-nam-2023/, accessed 14 March 2024
2 “The Consumer Price Index, Gold Price Index and US Dollar Price Index for December 2023", GSO, https://

www.gso.gov.vn/du-lieu-va-so-lieu-thong-ke/2023/12/chi-so-gia-tieu-dung-chi-so-gia-vang-va-chi-so-gia-do-
la-my-thang-12-nam-2023/, accessed 14 March 2024
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3“Report on the socio-economic situation in the Fourth Quarter and 2023", GSO, https://www.gso.gov.vn/
bai-top/2023/12/bao-cao-tinh-hinh-kinh-te-xa-hoi-quy-iv-va-nam-2023/, retrieved on 6 May 2024

“"Exports and imports in 2023 strive to recover, creating a breakthrough momentum for 2024", GSO,
https://www.gso.gov.vn/du-lieu-va-so-lieu-thong-ke/2024/01/xuat-nhap-khau-nam-2023-no-luc-phuc-hoi-
tao-da-but-pha-cho-nam-2024/, retrieved on 6 May 2024
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5“Import and export data for the months of 2023", GSO, https://www.gso.gov.vn/du-lieu-va-so-lieu-thong-
ke/2023/03/so0-lieu-xuat-nhap-khau-cac-thang-nam-2023/, retrieved on 6 May 2024

© GSO, Statistical Yearbook of Viet Nam 2022 (Statistical Publishing House, 2023)
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HIEH2 348 25 MMZE 2L ARIF TH0IH, YHAHS HIEY =00
UELILE S99 Y Al BH2 XA AXE JIERLE 63742 Al & XY
XEX 21201 H%ELJD. HIEE WSZ2 2012 F+0/H HEE = 5 7Y
YU

ZAYRE F)F ENY 4 EF 20k

HY0l= LIS X9 XS & AsLIL

HIEES 38X 2%

(*) Piloting the urban administration model in Hanoi to remove the commune level according to Resolution
No0.97/2019/QH14

Source: The Constitution of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam, dated 28 November 2013, issued by the National
Assembly of Viet Nam
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HE MIE(| 20 HE2 J9 B0l LN FAS HF0M, 0 B0l 28 & FIt
=S
=

Mg AlZE H30ts HE #X2 EHE MA

HIEE 73 XA

oI (The Constitution)

HE (Laws)
29 97

Z8l & APt (Ordinances & Resolution)
JULIRAY A

WHHE & A9 (Orders & Decisions)

o
sz 2y

A3 (Decrees)
30w

dd™E (Decisions)
A OI%0 20t0] B2I0h

A2 & 85 A8HA (Circulars & Joint Circulars)
AgE| XA HB0te 82X F= 019 S5t J130 Qo &

Source: Law on Promulgation of Legal Instruments No. 80/2015/QH13, dated 22 June 2015, issued by the National
Assembly of Viet Nam
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Q=QIEXEH M

20229 6" 2¥, B2l= 920 EXt0] RgdE =0/7] A0 2021HEH 2030
HNHK =0l EXfEHNMS S010HE Decision No. 667/QD-TTgE LrotASLILH
THQ SHE O 25U

HEY ZAE ZUAAY 2019 8 202X} Resolution No. 50-NQ/TWOH LE
THN 24H:
EEETES 2021-2025H0 1,500 Zd(Y¥ 3009 - 4009 =3i/H),
2026-2030H0l 2,000 ~ 30002 Z2( 400 - 500 Z2{/H)0 012
HoZ iy
E0[MIHE2 2021-2025H0 1,000 ~ 1,500 =2{(
o ©3{/H), 2026-2030H0l 1,500 ~ 2000 = (
S2/H)0 012 HOZ At
M )|Ed PN 22 WHE M0t VEET Q7 A¥E EZ0HH, ¥ JIs8
THEi0H= JI1”4Ql HIgg 2018Y [HH| 20259MX| 50%, 2030E X 100% SJt
HE IMUES oW 20~25%0IM 2025H 30%, 2030H 40%=E HS
ol&E
=8 MY HIE2 20179 56%0HM 20259 70%, 20302 80%= SJt
ol&E

} 2009 - 300
F 3009 - 400

1219

2021~2025H0= M 2=XH=22 70% 014, 2026~2030H0= 75% 0142
TXIO=E EY ZHAH EXXHE SEHIE £t §F ZHAN ZE =)= USil
ZZ : (i) OLNIOH: ot=, AR HIIEE, F=, EHSH), LHOINO, EH=, 2,
QITUINIOr HRIM; (i) R DA, =, 0IZ2I0t, AHIQ!, A0 HY, =, X
(iii) OtmMIZI3t: OI=

ZE 22 5000 JIY & HIEE TE & 2 2 U=SHIIY & 50% St
2030HEMX| HIEZO0I il 2%l Hi=U 3 2E0M ASEAN 8T =Tt & &% 3
H; MAH ME =0t 5 S 609IA0M ZRA/0F B

1>
rier T
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2023'3 53 241} Directive 14/CT-TTgHl ME AL EXto g B!

ol 22 W 2H0| WIIOK T IS0P| SIof Bal= 5
9120 £X10| YB4S 0P| ALt HHQ! NHS WEYSLICL S0/ A= EXKE A0
O8I 28 NS 2X01 ULk

2021~20254 7|2t S0 =0l EXP WRE TZMEQ| It S5 FIfot
SHYLIL

1912 Qul 59| Y&oZ OIMEIE THI X ¥ Xt X1 HHUSD 220 CHIda
HMIXMOZ WF0H] FHARLLH

FoE Qe EXF | HES Z20t0 HEZW EX =0l I 3 EXXHIH B2,
A-|BI MEQGH| YT IOl KX|Z AOH},

—=, =2 i B B [ W
EXH X % QIMIEIE TIIXI(0: 2 BX2, &5 uS, Q0o i X, 22
AXIH OHZES {fet JIEF X)) E S+ I TE =)t9 A S0 38 ZUE

oot o B8 2 BMOl 78 9 Wes ML,
U g, BEH, 0328, 30 U0 28 2 48, AncA du 8
SN0l U= FR 222 402 4HY 920 £X e

;
0
H0
5
|6
Hu
400
=
Q’
.E
=5

1Section 5 of the Directive No. 14/CT-TTg on tasks and solutions to improve foreign investment efficiency in
the new stage dated 24 May 2023, issued by the Prime Minister.
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UN J|2HOEoF SAXH £9] (COP26) Ol LTt HIEHQ! 244 (20211 113):

et of% (Commitments)

COP26 &M RVIS2 SHDI BHNX| HAHES
M2 248 2I9h 2030 HIEY 2= SHE MO0
2L

HEH 2% (Commitments)

ER: 2050

A-HIZ(Net-zero) Et4 HiE:

Pham Minh Chinh &2l= COP260iIM HIEH0! THY 0IXI
0IFg 280t 24 JIA HIEZES Z007| 2fof O 2ot ZXE
X020 ASUSLICE IHARI B NH2Z HEHS
2050E0H] M2 ti=Zs 28 AYJLCL:

22< HIE M2 203080 & M HIE HiEES
2020 $EHCH A4 30% Z4AH 1.5°C2 Of2f
20012 MEXS0l EHHQE MAYLILH AIKIES
EOH SDF 2ADHA T H19 Ry, RBY, Ay,
Hli Jisd % &YES JRI0D| Kol =AU

ERt: 2030
M MIE HHE 30% 24
HIEE2 & M HIE BIEZS SO0 MM MERSLICH

232 M HHNOR Y Mg K NE ¥2
ISP wero BIS)| o) B A3 SSLIL,

ERL: 2040

FEREELESEE
HIEZS 45743 0Ll BIH &% 2 HXIS STHor A
SO MO B H| 2 W22 0t 228 BHD |2

OBk

2| YHO| PR, FJNIER JIstt e 2 SHY
AlZH ZIH0 M2 T JEg Bk Ao 0§ 50t
HiE 24 SHE ZY0ts =IEEEIIHTZ(NDO)S
AH0IEWD|E ZoMELICH

ERL: 2030

2L AR o%(IU), 27%(=HH X 22)

HIEE2 2030ENHX 22IHA(GHG) HIEZS 0l +Z 0l0t2
9% =0tz P, AMA XIUS HIERE XTUE 27% A=0t=

Ag |HE 0t ASULCLS

14574=0] AiF EX| 0180 2ot 2eHA L XIEXRMA
(Glasgow Leaders' Declaration)0fl MESLICH

0IF =H= 2030E7IX| XI% JHsgh JHe HZot
TLMO| SE HOlS JXI0K: OF T oY &A1 EX

oS SHOM HS20H z‘%ﬂguu.

22 | Doing Business in Viet Nam 2024

ERI: 2030

HIEES M2 ¥Y SHE SE00| 2001 &y HHE SADIZ

oFEMELILES



of£S X371 Aol HIEE = HIEES COP26 29 01MS ok 874 S0
IHg HZE 20228 1= 302X Notice No. 30/TB-VPCPE ZHUSLILN:

A HIUXIIM s % HE HIHXIEOE M@t
Ated 2010 24 JtA HiE Za
MIEH HHZE 24 (S0l =9 &M % HIIE H2l Al)
M| XrsA o1, i o AR HE
JIE ol Al % XIS JHSOH AFS0HH &
249t
=AM S XIS JHsTE JHEON [ME A= XY ¢, Ak 2 A o
COP26 ZoF OI0 UM H2QF Ut LHE ! JIAHIO oot B
HILFAOM EXI 3 sl
JI2e9t (1S OIXIE M@ (Digital Transformation) Jt&

[
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=+
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[ox]
1o
40
=
rx
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el

e

Full remarks by the Prime Minister Pham Minh Chinh at COP26", Government News, https://
en.baochinhphu.vn/full-remarks-by-pm-pham-minh-chinh-at-cop26-11142627.htm, 2 November 2021

2"Homepage”, Global Methane Pledge, https://www.globalmethanepledge.org/, accessed 2 August 2022

3“Global coal to clea power transition statement”, UN Climate Change Conference in UK 2021, https://
ukcop26.org/global-coal-to-clean-power-transition-statement/, 4 November 2021

““NDC Support Programme”, UNDP, https://www.ndcs.undp.org/content/ndc-support-programme/en/home/
our-work/geographic/asia-and-pacific/vietnam, accessed 2 August 2022

5"Glasgow Leaders' Declaration on Forest and Land use”, UN Climate Change Conference in UK 2021,
https://ukcop26.org/glasgow-leaders-declaration-on-forests-and-land-use/, 2 November 2021

Notification No. 30/TB-VPCP Conclusion of the Prime Minister - head of the National steering committee
at the first meeting of the National steering committee of the fulfillment of Viet Nam's commitments in the
26th Conference of the parties to the united nations framework convention on climate change, dated 30
January 2022, issued by the Government Office.
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COP2829 M=z B

EH0IHZM |IXE VHECH,

COP280IM HIEEE ==% e
E LAl oF H SoIotRASLICE

J
ZIE =0J0lIA Sl Hets Hoot

HIELS COP28UIA =M IEL IED BH JETPE 010D It U2 S HERMP)
£ 2AxOF WHNALILH RMPE WHZ 4 HIEL X% JHstt wHis oot 8%
OILITI T SHE HSI0D) 99t IEHO! L2 HOFE OHIol OFEYLILE 0] HE2
CHeil 22 8JHXI oy ool 2 ASLICH:

W DA I
MEH UHORHEO| Mg

TS OILAT] BN T
OILT = % DY A
A2 U LT T NAY
4% B2 2A1A B
LN
O OILAY) M Y

HIEE2 coP28 X0l MRt 2= W2 1{2f(Global Cooling Pledge)0ll JH&iot
X0l 63J4= & OHLIILICE,

Launch of the Resource Mobilisation Plan for the Just Energy Transition Partnership with Viet Nam",
Delegation of the European Union to Viet Nam, https://www.eeas.europa.eu/jetp-rmp-launch_en

2"Global Cooling Pledge for COP28", UN Environment Programme, https://wedocs.unep.org/bitstream/
handle/20.500.11822/44310/Global-Cooling-Pledge-final_231206_145613.pdf
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2021-20302 HIEE =Jt &1&3E
M5, HIN 2050

2N (Green development) =M

2021-2030H I =M M7 M
Decision 1658/QD-TTg0ll [HEE
RNl CHOE YEte S5 9 1%

SOI01 20t i8S Eedt, 20219 108 124}
SR EJP‘J%’S 2050ENHX| HIME JHXI1
M SHE OSi 20 28yUL:

=

JEONEE 83 T2 oM, N S 2y, 2 1S Jisd & M9x B5s Sl
BH X TYS STZYUD, =M % B Y ZHE A0 LHotd X7 2EY 2400

Jloguct
THAR SHE U351 28U

R JHZON THRt =01 M 2NN S8’

THE S8 2030 2050

20144 [l GDPY 280t~ HIEY X2 > 15% > 30%

T GDPLHHI 1XF OILX] AH] HIg

1%-1.5%/¢32t

1%/2t

(2021-2030) Ozt - 1083)
Z 1A OILX] S30IM T Ooliix) Hig 15%-20% 25%-30%
Cixig 2 30% 50%
oraEol M = 42% 42%-43%

30%

60%

Decision No. 1658/QD-TTg on approval for National green growth strategy for 2021-2030 period, with a
vision by 2050, dated 1 October 2021, issued by the Prime Minister
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JF e %9 oH

OlLXI

o SLIE0 et 2 % H2lsE Al 95% 100%
42mE
ANEYHOR Hole Al 4% 1EH)IE 10% IS 1y WE &

THEE WIS I A4

8 2 IIE0 et 28 * M2EE TA b

28 % ATl
50%
JIEF of: 20%

100%

SETA: = 20%

SETA = 40%

12EAl 1 5% 12Al: 15%
0L A8 HA SETA: 15% SEAl: 100%
18 A ME 12TALME 2Y
2UEE= HAQ 10% 5= #HA9
TN 33 X Uil =M 33 T HIg 2> 35% > 50%
XISt ADETAIS APt SMYE DAY 10 45
OIAEEMS 5210t AIMok= TAIQ 4
IHEXI4= (HDI) >0.75 >0.8

Y XY U 22 A WY

20304 X 100%

B2ARL Yot JIES SF0K= MRE 22

Arg0ts 17

ore

2 70%

2 90%

20234 58 152, HIEH &dl= 2021H5H 2030E7MX 2050EMHXIE HIMCZ
Otz MKt RJITZHINLH (PDP8)S SQI0HH THALXIO THet HIEHS 32
BEVEULE. Olet SOe YH2 2 HIEH M AIF, S0l WY oUX SE0
M22 X % 489 28 22Z ACE= Mldagut.
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I P2
= OIHX| QHHE &1]0] EE0t, AIBHA Sl =0F A9 % ¢l 2+

AMgs s=gUn.

A GOl AHE YR (WX MHE 3HoE AF0t, ANE J2ES
TR0, M MY AARS H2ARULH MHQ =4 M2 s 24 % a4t
2 FAl0 PRI

THEOILX] & MOILX] TR OILX] MY MEHHE T

B

PDP820I ME JH MY 32A Hi=°

e 23R 2030 2050

 SY(SE MY, VIE SY)

150,489 MW

490,529-573,129 MW

e 8% 21,880 MW (M1l 82114.5%) 60,050-7,050 MW (12.2%-13.4%)
oy 5 6,000 MW (4.0%) 70,000-91,500 MW (14.3%-16%)
By 12,836 MW (8.5%) 168,594-189,294 MW

(33.0%-34.4%)

HIOI 2002/ 1S

2,270 MW (1.5%)

6,015 MW (1.0%-1.2%)

3 29,346 MW (19.5%)EE ZH X )1 36,016 MW (6.3%7.3%)

220l 0180k= 22 1 018y 8%
4% HHES2] 300 MW (0.2%) 30,650-45,550 MW (6.2%-7.9%)
a5 U 2,700 MW (1.8%) = A1) 71%10] 8% 4,500 MW (0.8%-0.9%)

% 20 I2t o &2 8%
AEH Ol 30,127 MW (20.0%) 0 MW (0%), O 014 MEt A2 O gt
HIOIQ0HA /2T L0 0 25,632-32,432 MW (4.5%6.6%)
WERT R DES 14,930 MW (9.9%) LNGZ X2 7,900 MW (1.4%1.6%)

242 FM2: 7,030 MW (1.2%-1.4%)

LNG 22,400 MW (14.9%) 240 ZB(LF):

4,500-9,000 MW (0.8%-1.8%)
AR M(HH):
16,400-20,900 MW (3.3%-3.6%)

2Section I1.2.a of Article 1 of the Decision No. 500/QD-TTg on approval for national electricity development
planning for 2021-2030 period, with a vision by 2050 dated 15 May 2023, issued by the Prime Minister

3Section Ill.1.c of Article 1 of the Decision No. 500/QD-TTg on approval for national electricity development
planning for 2021-2030 period, with a vision by 2050 dated 15 May 2023, issued by the Prime Minister
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o
OH
o
F3

2030 2050

Foy Ty 300 MW (0.2%) 30,900-46,200 MW (6.3%-8.1%)
=8 5,000 MW (3.3%), 8,000MW 11,042 MW (1.9%-2.3%)
29 =1

HIEH QS X&IHstt X M TDEHY PH0 2o WY MA(JETP M)

WEZS Quol, ®3 U ROIUAC, 03, A2, S oy To=, DA Ju=,
OIZ2I0F B2, JHLCH B0 2= w290l 220| TuE 3N GEHY 1
(IPG)ll S HIEHS! XIZIHSr OIl4Xl M2 LEHY 750 20t BN Meig
SEYSLICH

0l MEHY HU2 HEHO0 2050EMHX| =I5 SHE 90t 28X =S
ZE0t] oA AR HZUUXIE M20H= FES J1400k= Ol =201 & AL
MEHES HEHY o HUXl M2 7 OHZ0H| {0 &2 3~59 St 155
o Hyol X)| IFE s HIFYUL. 0l & 779 Edl= ol X2 N¥ED O
INEAQI LE ZACE IPGIH ZEWUSULH,

JETPY Xt S8 HE(RMP)2 Ll 22 FHAQ SHE T HEHY
K&ttt MiUX] M2HS X ALDS:

2EItA HIE B old AIDIE 2035H0IM 203022z UL

Y R0 M7 HIEZE 2940002 =0 1970002 ECZ A 30% ZH0t
2030E7H iz F& AJIE 58 «4EdUl.

HIEHS ME &X g2 HAE 37GW +Z0IM 30.2GWE ML
20302 THEMIUXIDE TH = SMEO| 47% 0lYS XUXIOIEE WYUK 225
JHSOIOR T HI=IO 36%0IM SRt

“Section 18 of the Political declaration on establishing the Just Energy Transition Partnership with Viet Nam.
5Section 24 of the Political declaration on establishing the Just Energy Transition Partnership with Viet Nam.
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OFAIOF OFNIOF Bt HIZ ZSHIY 25 dF

HEHS 25, 20|, Z2E00H ATHIAO L2, 2tA, S0IAIOF, HalH,
SIHEE, E=S TP ORAOF BHATE SSHI(AZEC) MEHSM 8 2023H 3
2 42 I3 4TS LHOIM Ml B SHE SY00| H0h OLOF XIH0IA B4
Z8/= HiE NEEY OIHX] M2 IS0 AS 3522 ASUSLICE 0/24Tt
of50= CHE01 EYTIXIE 010 =BHEIX] &LITte:

OILXl B8, WML, 24, AZLOL HIHX MY, HOIQ0ILXI, Bt BE, 28 &
NS EEA0 M2, HY, MY & I8 ng, 45 o
HHYS Do ZEADL QD0 it EXF X R L2 % ANE ZRDH I oiuX
32 JHO THet TS XA

SRS JIE BEQ Y, T3 % JIREY g, HE 20F AN Ay 2%

o

¢"Asia Zero Emission Community Joint Statement”, AZEC Ministerial Meeting 2023, 4 March 2023
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P =10

FEE LOI 202001 OJH, 23 EXEXH
CHOH OF2HQF &2 EXt HPE HE0td
UsULH

Q= EXIXHI [Pt EXtRD

FH9 MRE

rx Hl

o T

EF0 Hegte £X
+2 U, R&D

y TH

KA 28

[MHIAS HE
EXXDF XH

EC G2 M8 4> 40 &=

0z
= [

Ol CHO

mY 40 ri
02 2= > o mio

*Articles 10, 11, 12, 13 of the LOI 2020

O |dot QNEE M8 11 &
HMEZQI QIMIEIE HItH RO
S 22, ¥l QMIEE 21
=Y, OIHA0 0IRE QMIEIY
Mg sH A, gE0 2y
S\ XA+
> LY
it l
il
i "

Tha+ phQlovE

Doing Business in Viet Nam 2024 | 31



EXt 2
NH EF

LOI 20202 Ui 2 YH £Xt

IIE
r

tArticles 15, 18 of the LOI 2020
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2| S ISR,
AMEE &= Al

AAOI le.

HOM 2HEIE:
U Mg M8
BN D12t

EXRE=
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EXt X SEd

ENDZHE AR Jlg 3 A9 21Tt JH

al

5! A

o

e
=
02
0z
40

g X

o

HDIZe 20 ODE M T H 0™

aref, s % JIE o1

Source: Article 18, LOI 2020
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LOI 2020 16Z 1¥0IM A0 Ed

20| EXERNE

40

LOI 2020 16X 1M A80ts 8 B9 EXII=ZHE
ZEL} XH20l VND6Z 014Q) AT X (XIZELH THet M T2 WE)

ARl =4 Y D2HE; sZ TG00 ARI0HH 22 5008 2AS 180H=
DZHE; JOHlol 20 BHE 480 Dk YOS US0ts §XF ZEHE,

HEIIE VIR, Weis JIY & el JIS0188 No. 07/2017/
QH140IM JIE0IME ot JI=01Md 2FE T=HME, MH)|=Y
No. 21/2008/QH12 % W=JISH No. 29/2013/QH13 I ot
JISQIFHI0NE, WeISAFHMIO0IE, 2FEHETH No. 29/2013/QH130IM
ot 2F HT Y ER AFRIOE oKX ARl &t J1E, S, ME
MHIAE d&t S HS0k= DI,

YU AREY DZHE | I)PAME S R&D MH.

F47129 HMERSZ0 et A §X 34718 % 5471 QIFHI0IEHE
XId0H= JI= &0 Tt AEEXL S4TI120 20t HEN 4388 S22
YA HYS X0l 35 AP0 g MY FXL

Source: Clause 2, Article 15, LOI No. 61/2020/QH14, dated 17 June 2020, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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S HEY M=0I= 40000 0149 1Z0F JBULE g2 XIFE 1Z s gFes
galgt BYUD

PN

il

214 SENTTI SENITY
Hig Hig )

SEMZIIN 34 8.2 8,725.28 6.7 5584.11 3,636.21 65.1
SZLEXY 115 27.8 33,617.63 26.0 24,328.90 14,420.40 59.3
FEorKS 70 17 23,330.16 18.1 16,522.10 5,583.21 33.8
NI 11 2.7 1,888.02 1.5 1,211.19 749.00 51.8
EENE 114 27.6 44,595.85 34.5 30,032.24 21,181.25 70.5
BIRERS 69 16.7 17,016.47 13.2 11,405.55 4,985.86 43.7
s 413 100 129,173.41 100 89,085.11 50,555.93 56.75
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MRAHT] (1Zs) MY (EZs)

=] 2472 M2 B, 01 4132t 50% MIZ 28 15682 ol QIMIEIE 10%

H2H I3 B, 012 942t 50% MZ ZH
(s STAES HQI).

B ] SEIERA(EPZ) W +Z4E % +3HES A0k Q10 ZHITS (EZ)0Hl AXIDH EXH TZHMEQ]
EPZZ 4+ 822 24l ol oFd 2, UEA 2HE AT +US0N Uit 8
1ZTe} e DI2HME 31 |Z0f YXIPH ZRHEQ] A 2 JISYZRE S5H St SLH0IM
TR A0| Cl= 49 AZO| AL 40 Y| YUEX] B I X R S 264 2.
Sl
1Z QIma} HeE Pt EXt DRMEE JISYZRH
54 S0t AL SAEIX] = XHH & 2E0
CHOH &4 204 Bil

EX 1Z QIHAL R O 2HS Pt EX DRMEL EZ QI3 i 3 2YS 9Iot £Xf IRMELS
S O m2F 1130 M A0 J1ZEIXI S IO M2k 1190 MH A0 J1ZEK)
Clot 2F02 EX| AUE BH Cyet #7202 EX| AUz Bl

o] 1Z QT2 RS 9Pt EXF Z2MEE Decree EZE= ZQP A9l 12 QII2H0fl CHOH TH v,
32/2017/ND-CPOIl M2t £Xt ES &g B4 i XI”(0DA), QL 418, B3-2i
A MEHY(PPP) BC, £XH} 0l S LE X2

TE UHS M8Y £ ATE 0180t U
=] 179 4 =2 AE Y2 )t QIUCERE EZO 2% R A& U2 It HIMeERH

T, 1Z0) D2IE 9ot A, 2, JIk
oILH % JIEH Af] Q1T K20l et HIZS ol
=

T AN o D2T4E S0t JIE N ANS St
ST AfRI2 ARDIZE A 9 2Rt =00l Choy

THE QMEINE B2 4 g
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XM, EZ9 22XE |Pt 218, 29, ISk
QT % JIEH AR Q1A ARA [HPH HIS2
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TR Y 3 IEXE ASH JIEF A1 2HES {0t
EXF A2 Aol 24 S 2 20K CHOH
+YH QMEIHE BE + AU
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XISRRZHC EXRA A Dol ZehE Xt
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LOI 2020 % 2|7} 2ot Decision 29/2021/QD-TTG (20211 108 621H)
S swm e OIMEIS0) CHOR R0 UCH, HEJ ARIZHECOR SISt Yus
OIXIS Yot X D2NMEO| IS aj0b)| of Lot X0 S EXf QMEIDE
£0I% 4 ATE U= OfEHY 22 HHUSES TROIRBLLL
Chas
A - SEXXH20l VND30OZE (2 129 80008 &) 014 011 EXSEZS(IRC)
W3 T NN SQIAZLE 31 0L A4 VNDIOE (o 4% 27008 Z2)8
TIZ0ts SHEXIQMEIL 1y 2ORH| TutE Xt TRNE
B - & EX} XH20| VND3Z(2 19 2,8008 23) 0140171 ENSEE(IRC) 22
T QAN SOIUZSE 34 0l A4 VND1ZE (% 4,2608 22)E XIS0H=
SAME X ATHLMEE SO N7 EXF DRME (23 AJDRME oy T
C - 32Z2 ZO L2 S FIAME (NIC)
HQl:

LOI 2020 7Y 01X, EXIRIZM (IRC) T= FAH Qg W2 EX} IZHE,

g 20 EXr Z=HE:
4E =2 Z2HE
E2 TIHNE No.27/2008/QH120 M2t £E AHIMIE Ritkl= &F % MHIAY
HZ, T &tet TRME (NS wE)| Y QE HE ZRME HQ)
FHEFHY No.65/2014/QH130 AEE 4 FH 24 TZHE
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91291 EXHH= HIEHHA
[l 22 FE2 SXe 4 AsUH
ELIEE

HIXIUA o

JIEH SR0IM For HEh

Source: LOI No. 61/2020/QH14, dated 17 June 2020, issued by the National
Assembly of Viet Nam
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)19 S

HIEY JI19 HEN

101 mQ AHIE9| LLCOHI 3t OtLtl HOIZN £= YA} ARXHE DAl Ha X2

EdeP\y T2EXE Sl 88 HQI BF IS HAUM THS % JIEH SXHON
gL LHot MR10] USLICH

201014 AFIE9| LLCOII CH3t BOIAY| = iR EXZ9 HYf LHoIM Bo10)

KEDIAL T2EXE Sl 83 D JHsOHH, A ST 2 JIE S0l CHe Mels
=t 500 48 ¢ FUCH (2, LOE 2020 H 47

A& T 430 BAIE HRE HIQ)

XA STFALN HE A4 3019 FFJt EXta 8 LHOIMEr Belol 21y
EXIXE0l X0 FHSBH 21010 OHH Z|CH 9 XHROHl CHEH 2410] QUSLICH
FASIIMOR MY FF olf0lE P2
U AsUTH

MELg OOl A1 (General A4 2019 JHQI01 SOOI AHRI2 XIAO| & XA
Partner) Off Ql0H &8 SO AHIO] HAMM SIALO o0 CHSt
T, [erEel AROI QUO{OFLICH MRI0| UL, [T A2
(Limited Partner) oFYot £Xt HLALNOIMEE
TorE 4 AsUD MI0| AsLICH

Jheid 19191 JHRI0N 2loH 1919] JHRI0l &R ARIDE XRAIQ) & TRt
ML SHC}H HAMM HH 2L SH0H CHSE

249J0] 2L

Source: LOE No. 59/2020/QH14, dated 17 June 2020, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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EX DZHE Sl 9lAr 28
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LOI 20202 HIEH0I MBpH ot x|t X 789 HgtE oo AE
i

R0l CHOH 20+ Betot 38 oo
9= EXPDH HEY 4 U A

9=l EXHPI} OF8 ZlEY
= 9lE 38 (List A of
Appendix | of Decree
31/2021/ND-CP)

X A=Y EXL Ev

TE 0DF ZA:

Q=0 EXHPL XS QI EXHIt RIE Q=01 ARH|8
Zsg £ U= PE (List B v =HE Bt EXFSH

of Appendix | of Decree Sl
31/2021/ND-CP) EXIX A

Q=9 FEMAE AU FXAE

= ESEBUSEERN o oo iz w0l e

Source: Article 17, Decree No. 31/2021/ND-CP, dated 26 March 2021, issued by the Government

QI=Ql EXHtE A DEMEQ DEMES A Ay XXS HY0ls LAe2
HIEHNIM ARiS 48 & JASULL TS LB U2 EXls 23xeE
JEAAYS (AN, E+8MY, UieETY T 22 HYE, 2 % HOE A4,
MRIHE, =018 o ¥ I, ZXIA )9 5012 2otoF »ULCE
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Source: LOI 2020

A SO AN =M % 4R Izt
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Source: LOI No. 61/2020/QH14, dated 17 June 2020, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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Source: Law on Enterprise No. 59/2020/QH14, dated 17 June 2020, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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TIMTHALE(IP)Ol &8t WTOQl 79 HEXW O 52 &9 IP #Hdl HPE ot
HIELO] M M2t 20229 68 162 HEY 23/= XIATHAHN 20t JHEH
(LOIP-20231 18 122H AI¥)S HIEMSULE. LOIPHI M2 [+39l ®gt= 1P
Holol JlE 01X & M8UE £XY ACZ HlaEuUrlt :
WHEO| FAGH LOIPE XA JHOI0] HEH I 24 H2[o| 20 SSO ATt
HY 2HE HEN SE ZNUE S0[0HA Otdl; A CIXIQ! MBS Hagt 010t
At DX £ I XIS OIK0HH; 1P ERHHZE RKcomplaint settlement
procedures)til [Pt Y2 EF TUS HADH,
o A S Holof et 'O O AR 3.
X 3 MEECQ "ol HE: M= 2 MEES CHE A=0IH CHE Aol
HEEE OIS 4 QUTE XA 010ICI0IE MZ0HHU XIIEE MZ0=
A2 It B= 85 Mt 02,

Yol [ HERIZH YT 1iE2.

A2 HA (Sound trademark) ME0| [HPH MO & AZIAHA HIE o B
E O O: &8It 229 22 4HQ HEXNZ QU0 MY 3 M2EQ Jiy
HSI0/010F &,

*Clause 14, Clause 33, Clause 38, Clause 44, Article 1, Law on amending and supplementing some articles of
the LOIP No. 07/2022/QH15, dated 16 June 2022, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam

2Clause 4, Article 1, Law on amending and supplementing some articles of the LOIP No. 07/2022/QH15,
dated 16 June 2022, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam

3Clause 5, Article 1, Law on amending and supplementing some articles of the LOIP No. 07/2022/QH15,
dated 16 June 2022, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam

“4Clause 33, Article 1, Law on amending and supplementing some articles of the LOIP No. 07/2022/QH15,
dated 16 June 2022, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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EXl

20144 74 1Y 9= EX™ No. 45/2013/QH130IME FIEE APt EX| A8
P

YEIE O34 201 A0t JSsUT

EXl 489 EE EXIAEAL 2HE WYY R
=HiN 28 22 EX EXl A8A EM 82 EXl M8&, EX A2H
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Source: Law on Land No. 45/2013/QH13, dated 29 November 2013, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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‘Each of the above incentive will be subject to specific conditions in accordance with relevant
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2Article 4, Law on Amendments to certain articles of the Law on Public-Private
Partnership investment, the LOI, the Law on Housing, the Law on Procurement, the Law
on Electricity, the Law on Enterprises, the Law on Special excise duties and the Law on
Civil judgment enforcement No. 03/2022/QH15, dated 11 January 2022, issued by the
National Assembly of Viet Nam
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Source: Decree No. 125/2020/ND-CP, dated 19 October 2020, issued by the Government; Article 8, Decree No.
126/2020/ND-CP, dated 19 October 2020, issued by the Government; Law on Tax Administration No. 38/2019/
QH14, dated 13 June 2019, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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Source: Law on CIT No. 14/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam; Law on
Value Added Tax No. 13/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam; Law No.
31/2013/QH13 amending, supplementing a number of Articles of Law on Value Added Tax, dated 19 June 2013; Law
on Special Sales Tax No. 27/2008/QH12, dated 14 November 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam;
Decree No. 50/2010/ND-CP, dated 14 May 2010, issued by the Government
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(*) The VAT & PIT filing are by default on a monthly basis. Quarterly VAT filing is applicable upon an enterprise’ s
request and is only applicable to (i) newly established enterprises for a 12-month period; or (ii) enterprises having
previous fiscal year annual revenue less than VND50 billion. Quarterly PIT filing shall be applicable upon the
taxpayer's request if the VAT filing is on a quarterly basis or the taxpayer is not subject to VAT filing.

(**) Enterprises must pay their provisional quarterly CIT. Where an enterprise executes projects for infrastructure or
housing for sale or for lease and collects advances from customers, the enterprise is required to pay 1% of the total
revenue/ advance.

(***) (i) For CIT filing: real estate transfer declared by taxpayers that are not real estate companies, or by real estate
companies that choose this approach; or by any foreign organization that does business in Viet Nam or earns income
in Viet Nam from capital transfer but its operations do not comply with regulations of the LOI or the LOE. (ii) For

VAT filing: real estate transfer transactions of enterprises registered VAT under direct method having VAT liability or
VAT incurred at import stage; (iii) for PIT filing: PIT declared by an individual or by an organization on behalf of such
individual on income from capital transfer; real estate transfer; capital investment; inheritance, gifts; overseas income
from copyrights, franchises, prizes; or PIT declared on rental income or business income of business individuals or
households without fixed business location and regular business activities; (iv) For FCWT: If an enterprise incurs FCWT
many times in a month, it shall file on a monthly basis instead of filing upon each occurrence.

Source: Article 44, Law on Tax Administration No. 38/2019/QH14, dated 13 June 2019, issued by the National
Assembly of Viet Nam; Article 8, Decree No. 126/2020/ND-CP, dated 19 October 2020, issued by the Government
providing detailed regulations for some Articles of the Law on Tax Management; Decree No. 139/2016/ND-CP, dated
4 October 2016, issued by the Government, regulating License Tax
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Corporate Income Tax (BH2IA)

MIHH L

BOId 2F
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(*) To be deductible an expense must satisfy 4 conditions: (1) Incurred and in relation to business activities; (2)
supported by proper documents; (3) payments greater than VND20 million must be supported by non-cash payment
(e.g. bank transfer); and (4) must not be in the list of non-deductible expenses specified by the applicable regulations.

(**) Losses can be carried forward continuously and entirely for 5 years. There are specific rules and restrictions
around offsetting losses against profits from different types of business activities.

Source: Article 7, Law on CIT No. 14/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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Source: Article 9, Law on CIT No. 14/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet

Nam
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(*) The capital must be disbursed within three years from being licensed and the project must have a minimum annual
revenue of 10,000 billion by the fourth year of revenue-generation or employ more than 3,000 employees by the
fourth year of revenue-generation.

(**) The capital must be disbursed within five years from being licensed and the project must use technologies being
covered under the Law on High Technology, and the Law on Science and Technology.

(***) In which VND1,000 billion must be disbursed within three years from being licensed. The incentive shall apply
for investment projects establishing innovation centers and research and development centers.

(****) In which VND10,000 billion must be disbursed within three years from being licensed. The incentive shall apply
for investment projects in sectors subject to special investment incentives.

Source: Article 13, Law on CIT No. 14/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet
Nam; Article 15 and 16, Decree No. 218/2013/ND-CP, dated 26 December 2013, issued by the Government
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Value Added Tax (BIHEKIMD)
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Source: Article 7, Decree No. 209/2013/ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government; Article 12,
Circular No. 219/2013/TT-BTC, dated 31 December 2013, issued by the MOF
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(*) In order for input VAT to be creditable it must be (1) used for the enterprise’s VAT-able business activities; (2.1)
be supported by legitimate VAT invoices; (2.2) be supported by payment evidence (via non-cash mode for invoices of
VND20 million or more); or (2.3) be supported by a tax payment voucher (for import VAT); or (2.4) a FCWT payment
voucher (for VAT of FCWT).

Source: Article 7, Decree No. 209/2013/ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government
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Source: Article 6, Decree No. 209/2013/ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government
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Source: Decree No. 209/2013/ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government; Article 12, Circular No.
219/2013/TT-BTC, dated 31 December 2013, issued by the MOF; Law No. 31/2013/QH13 amending, supplementing
a number of Articles of Law on Value Added Tax, dated 19 June 2013
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Source: Article 3, Decree No. 209/2013/ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government; Law No.
31/2013/QH13 amending, supplementing a number of Articles of Law on Value Added Tax, dated 19 June 2013
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Source: Article 10, Decree No. 209/2013/ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government; Law No.
31/2013/QH13 amending, supplementing a number of Articles of Law on Value Added Tax, dated 19 June 2013

Xt QIH01A

20223 78 125H JIY2 TAt 2H0IAE AHS0HOF ZLICH

Doing Business in Viet Nam 2024 | 69



Foreign contractor
(A=91 HIFX})

EAIXE

FCWTE HSf, &9 E= 4S50 Dt HEBWM
MHE OHH A50] Y= A= HSHKENA
MZELC E2t 20209 78 1L2H MER
ZHZIBO T2t 01 S5 MO MSots
Tt AN, OXI" HIZUA & JIEF MHIA S
HIEE0 JZMAZ(PE)Ol 8l0l 8FE HMB0t=
AEHISZX= MOF &0 T2t HIEHWM
AE EE L2 AYSE S0l BMX S8 MEE
Otl, MEE 41 % HF 0H0F 2L 2ot
201 tHOkME 25 MA(FCWTS CITRE VAT)OI
HEELL

70 | Doing Business in Viet Nam 2024



A,

HIAEA Hed

FCWTS HIFCWT Hef Hiu

MHIA HIES LIOIA HIZ SI2HLE A= HIES SHO0IM M2 SIQUHL
MH|A AHIE MA|A

NE HIEY Ll MBS MHIAN 245 HIES L MHIAG S4EX %1
THotel 22 A IS HIEY 950l AlZo|
A WIS HIEY Uil Tote] 22 32

JIEF (+) 24 & M|
oIxt
2EE|
HILE/ 2

28 S0 Lot A5

(*) No dividend withholding tax applies to corporate shareholders
Source: Article 1 and 2, Circular No. 103/2014/TT-BTC, dated 6 August 2014, issued by the MOF; Law on Value Added
Tax No. 13/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam; Decree No. 209/2013/
ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government; Law No. 31/2013/QH13 amending, supplementing a
number of Articles of Law on Value Added Tax, dated 19 June 2013
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Source: Chapter Il, Circular No. 103/2014/TT-BTC, dated 6 August 2014, issued by the MOF; Law on Value Added
Tax No. 13/2008/QH12, dated 3 June 2008, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam; Decree No. 209/2013/
ND-CP, dated 18 December 2013, issued by the Government; Law No. 31/2013/QH13 amending, supplementing a

number of Articles of Law on Value Added Tax, dated 19 June 2013
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R T ) 2 1%
KHIA, JIH 2 R ek 5% 5%
JHIIE 228 S0 HAEE Kool B2(28Y 45) 5% 5%
JHIE ERAEK §T B0 B4 JIH X 33 3% 2%
24, ATIZ L JIHAHIE Teiet MK 30 %
28, THE 2 JHAHIE IO e AX 59 -
25 3% 2%
MY 28 MHIA e 2%
YAEZ, OY I B2 MHIA 5% 10%
L oIt e 5%
2HEI(LOIPO W) e 10%
QIIEH T, WBEN, Ol =W, e 442 5 0.1%
ATEY0] MHIA e 5%
JEH C2 S0l JHDF HRlEi o= B N1 Mg Hg

Source: Article 12 and 13, Circular No. 103/2014/TT-BTC, dated 6 August 2014, issued by the MOF
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Personal income tax
(FNOIAEAMI)

HNES HFX T

PIT 248 0f= JI0] MR HIEE HAHHIHE G20 M2k HerLict

HIEES HFY HFLF 2

HIEY T UXZRH HE = Yes
1218 KE= JI2E 5 1838 ), N24 HFEX
0l HEEHM MZ3 &LM?

= SlrH J1200] TN %4 ol
No (98, otk 79, AjE £)
No  HIEH0N BIINOR HFY ATt PARES & 1838
ey No 4
I RSP
HIEW oL/%T HES 4K T
l Yes HEH L 27%9l 54 58

N
MBS HFT | Ql= [1E Ligto] Hiat Hzxt

Source: Clause 1 and 2, Article 1, Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC, dated 15 August 2013, issued by the MOF providing
guidelines for implementation of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on
PIT and Decree No. 65/2013/ND-CP of the Government making detailed provisions for a number of Articles of the Law
on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on PIT
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NFS HFXL vs HIHFXE

HEXRE HIHZXE Hiu

I

I A5 HUH AS HIEL &% 45
2245 ZNws s By 8

P ERE

oz HRllE &3

(2 VND1,000,000 &%)

T, QIEZO| Mot S 013 IR
a2 AE =3
cELS HE e 20% THMIS
(5%-35%) (+)
azASH N ) gmo
OIETM ) OHIHASON ChOt OHIMIZ ZH THITO & T BIEA| MIZ B

(M= g=0 X 2R)

(*) Upon paying income of VND2 million or more to a tax resident who does not sign a labor contract or signs a labor
contract with term of less than 3 months, the Viet Nam-based income payer shall withhold PIT at 10% unless the
income payee provides a valid commitment on under-taxation-threshold-income. The progressive tax rates shall still be
applied on total annual employment income of the tax residents upon their tax finalizations.

Source: Article 1 and 7, Clause 1 of Article 18, Clause 2 of Article 26 of Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC, dated 15
August 2013, issued by the MOF providing guidelines for implementation of the Law on PIT, the Law amending,
supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on PIT and Decree No. 65/2013/ND-CP of the Government making
detailed provisions for a number of Articles of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles

of the Law on PIT
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40
re

T
MRS HET0| MRl ZE
- R I T

- FHN by AEREE IES UE

Source: Point e.2, Clause 2, Article 26, Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC, dated 15 August 2013, issued by the MOF
providing guidelines for implementation of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles
of the Law on PIT and Decree No. 65/2013/ND-CP of the Government making detailed provisions for a number

of Articles of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on PIT; Article

2, Circular No. 119/2014/TT-BTC, dated 25 August 2014, issued by MOF amending, supplementing a number of
Articles of Circular No. 156/2013/TT-BTC, dated 06 November 2013, Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC dated 15
August 2013, Circular No. 219/2013/TT-BTC dated 31 December 2013, Circular No. 08/2013/TT-BTC dated 10
January 2013, Circular No. 85/2011/TT-BTC dated 17 June 2011, Circular No. 39/2014/TT-BTC dated 31 March
2014, and Circular No. 78/2014/TT-BTC dated 18 June 2014 of the MOF in order to simplify tax formalities

o 25
BE 20, 45, N0IZ L D2 02 SHO| HRLX B o DN AL
WER X e vliiol ¥ JHK GILIC

.|
=1
rir
oc 44 |1

~ HIEZO A THed, OHQI0IM 2R0HE HIEY =Y E= OII0) &I HFOHE
HIEY ZI90| HEHYCZ 20t LYY 01F L

s ANIHEZTH: ME (A0 g8) T %3 (2 VND730,000 4%t

s IR 4+ PE (AP GI8) F= ¥2 (¥ VND5,000,000 A8t

- BINY Y
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HYUZIF SHEIX| o= HIQREY (0 HZ, AUIEE)
zlQio| XDob A EHLE 18T H2UM M= uS HIg

tHIE‘-*OiIH :'E'Oh_ =0l A2 ol X UHA%IM 220t HIEES! X

EXZAH|IXZ (Per Diem E¥)
22 J1ZH0l M2t XIZ0te 0ld 4+

Mol F=0] XZ0s MY =8

HIAS B2 & HI8d &

Il%$ PR WSt =9, M|, & % &8 4
N A59 15% & 22 FURE MMEUL (FH g & 33 M)
A8FIt HAUE fI0h BFOE YBEYEE 10% HL MEE BMELICH
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SHl
HRA HFTL MBEY

JHe! ZH: VND11,000,000/2
& S ST} ZX: VND4,400,000/
ol/g

TR [QIE Z0 A
/J|_|?_ L4 HY
TS o1 ol A%t VND1,000,000/€ -
187 % 22X I

Source: Article 9, Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC, dated 15 August 2013, issued by the MOF providing guidelines

for implementation of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on PIT and
Decree No. 65/2013/ND-CP of the Government making detailed provisions for a number of Articles of the Law on
PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on PIT; Resolution No. 954/2020/UBTVQH14
dated June 2, 2020 on changes to PIT exemptions
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d=
LS00 Rt Mg

& AHAS (INC)

(VND1,000,000) HEXE () HIHZR
INC<5 5%
5<INC<10 10%
10 <INC< 18 15%
20%
18 <INC<32 50%
32<INC <52 25%
52 <INC <80 30%
INC > 80 35%

(*) Upon paying income of VND2 million or more to a tax resident who does not sign a labor contract or signs a labor
contract with term of less than 3 months, the Viet Nam-based income payer shall withhold PIT at 10% unless the
income payee provides a valid commitment on under-taxation-threshold-income. The progressive tax rates shall still be
applied on total annual employment income of the tax residents upon their tax finalizations.

Source: Clause 2 of Article 7, and Clause 1 of Article 18, Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC, dated 15 August 2013,
issued by the MOF providing guidelines for implementation of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a
number of Articles of the Law on PIT and Decree No. 65/2013/ND-CP of the Government making detailed provisions
for a number of Articles of the Law on PIT, the Law amending, supplementing a number of Articles of the Law on PIT
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HIZZAS0 e Mg

ARIAE 0.5%-5% (AlAS0 1%-5% (LS Z20]
S20) W2t MHSHE) N P=2=E))

= EXAS 5% 5%

= = OF A=

SXNE 8= 48 20% (2012 JIZ) 0.1% (024 71Z)

I QT AS 0.1% (01424 J1Z) 0.1% (W42 J|Z)

HEA OT AS 2% (IH42 J|Z) 2% (42 71%)

NT AS() 10% 10%

Aol OEIH0IX U HEY AS(x) - S0t

AS/BH A5(x) 10% 10%

(*) PIT is imposed on the income amount portion in excess of VND10 million.
Source: Appendix 1, Circular No. 40/2021/TT-BTC; Articles 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, Circular
111/2013/TT-BTC
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HAF &Y 10 SHL Ol

AMISE SO M B 2 2

o I B (NE 4 THHIOIE U0 L WA SO 2 (3 THIRIE)
AT SAGN MM 2o 2 (J1EH BMIE)

It# £8 (End of assignment) HIEY =2 & T= A2 452 0|U (52 22 &)

NE BM W HE

SUNF S5 MY (2 IH=R) AL R

S0l ¢ 128 31

Source: Clause 2, Article 33, Article 44, Law on Tax Administration No. 38/2019/QH14, dated 13 June 2019, issued by
the National Assembly of Viet Nam; Clause 3, Article 21, Circular No. 92/2015/TT-BTC; Point c.2.3, Clause 1, Article 9,

Circular No. 111/2013/TT-BTC
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Transfer pricing
(01X0tA)

AAS=2 BMIXIY &5 % S0 et 204, T, w2
YA JIEQ JHEXDF EOHE A0 FYOHK] &2 ER 1S
g =8 & AP0l AFULH

HE 0171 7AYS [R5 JIY % HE S
9ot OECD 01712 Jt0I=2ioldt L2 LXISLICE.
OFLIBt HIEHO! 0IFDF FE0I 2 Ak Bel= 35
Bl~75 B WEISE, SATOl AP BRI X0t
UL

HIEE o8 FE0l M2 017+ ME w2 O3t
ZsULH:
HluJts S8 Jt& (comparable uncontrolled price
method)

IHI”[IH It WA (resale price method)
b JHE A (cost plus method)
0I°'-‘?'-%*E'>'¢! (profit-split method) E= 0|2 HILA!
(profit allocation method)
01 HiE &4 (OECD OIF It JH0IEZIRIQ] S&H

EO'OI I:ﬂ)\l)
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27| 01/JH Myd MXAL OECDO| JH0IE2HRI0 HAIE A0
OE & USES ROI0H0F HLILH
HEY FH0E XS 0IMIIEEMT (TPD) 27 ARZ0| 80
USLICH BMT= HAZHHOUYA ] HIZEAF OIF0 Z=HITIH0F OtH,
01 & & URE X MEEZ QF Al Al MZE0H0F UL
HAXtE OSg Ty 3JHX HHHQ 01t BAM3 QAS F4010F
SrLICH

ESIPEIM (master file)

HNEIIFE M (local file)

OhQl AE ZYADE 0HE 2 HEO L2t 28et CbCR A2, CbCR
Off et &% w2k 2HJF 0 RTOHKI ¥2EE CbCR &It
ZRyULL
ESH BMIXIE CIT &y M9 g S8 A8 34 249 4 2
Hz ATt ASLICE 2Hof 01MIHH0I SEIHEA-S Lo UK BHLE
YE EX0H W2 AQE HEHY, HIEH 1IM 832 01EIHE T8
2 FIF M0 AHES Rk ¥ £ USULL O 2 HAYS 2H0D)|
2A0H= QAL FR OIFIHE ARMROMT (APA) MEE U0l £ +
USULL APAQl 287122 3H0IH, NI 38X HE0I JsRULL
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U ENIN(EPN

HEHZ2 0IZUMEXIE 240H 8 JH=ut
DTA (Double Taxation Agreements)

E HZUSULL Ok H= HIEG DTAE
Hzer FItE2 =5 ULt
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HIEEW DTAE HiZet =t

Australia Hong Kong Malta Serbia

Azerbaijan Iceland Morocco Singapore

Belarus Indonesia Myanmar Spain

Brunei Darussalam Ireland New Zealand Sweden

Cambodia Italy Oman Taiwan

China Mainland Kazakhstan Palestine Tunisia

Cuba South Korea (**) Philippines Ukraine

Denmark Laos Portugal United Kingdom

Estonia Luxembourg Romania Uruguay

France Macedonia (*) San Marino Venezuela

Source: General Department of Taxation, http://www.gdt.gov.vn/, accessed 16 November 2023, EY compilation
(*) These DTAs are not yet in force
(**) The protocols amending these DTAs are not yet effective
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DTA M8 SXI Zit

DTA0H 2 B2 JI¥S0I HSOR MBEIT| QISLICL DTAN M2 B 0/S 2|
O AL M 5 ot 1581 2 T 118 A2 01 DTA AIEME N0
SLICE OPR, 3 DBt Ljol A% MEE OfH0| 13 N0l 2 4 W0, &K N8
He0X B4 4 UBLIL

£ TYO0IH At 8301 DTA Ad¥E HREY £ U= S48 32t UAsULE:

EHI/%*E AEME LM AR &Y 3E 01y Zi 2 HE
O HeH =X0| MO DTA WS 2] fItt 3=
LRI B - 2 MOl pIME RE L0l TE 3R

STEAHL (MAP)

AUOIHI (MAP) TG JKSEILICH HIEH0| HZPH DS DTAE MAPOI [Pt Z9S
Ei0f] UBLICL MAP QX2 DTA TR0 S0 ¥ 202 2= 1M KA
Lot MRER0| Al SXIS 22 Z29E 31 0ILI HIZ0H0F S 0 ok
H70I2 MAP 98 H2JIZt & MPER0| B0k TUH2l 22 (LU 2%, U3
£X 5)0l B 2= Al 9IRS 0A0H0F BILICE

Special sales tax
(EEAHIM)

SEAHIN (SST)E HIES Wi JIRI0N ok &, He = SkHE U257 SEot
THRH Ratel= ZHE AL

=\,

ESAHIMY BAIXtE SELHIM HS0] HE TRt 5 SHO| NS, Xt &
STUANE ZRRLICH

+ES A0 SMUZREH SLAHIM U WAE A0 52 O &1
UM 00t +ERMT SEAHIME ES0H0F 2L
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21 g X M2

SELHMIF FAE= e % 89O S=YLIM. 0] & §8 ¢52 BHHI

S B
28 4 UL,

48 HE (%)
AIDE, JIEE SHHOIA TS AE 75
AR (ERF/94) 35-65
LES 65
24915 Dl STt 1-150
HDIZ 125cc X0l QEHH0) 20
@a)l/gE 30
M 7-10
HE JIE 40
Qg Jic 70
90,000BTU 0[0t2] 010121(25 K0l B 012t HI2)) 10
JITES HE (%)
DA MY 40
ORI, JFRIQ3, S5 ARl 30
I, B I HE AR 35
0% A 20
=3 Y 15

Source: Article 7, Law on Special Sales Tax No. 27/2008/QH12 dated 14 November 2008, issued by the National
Assembly of Viet Nam; Article 1, Law on Special Sales Tax No. 70/2014/QH13 dated 26 November 2014, issued by
the National Assembly of Viet Nam amending the Law on Special Sales Tax; Article 8, Law No. 03/2022/QH15 dated
11 January 2022, issued by the National Assembly of Viet Nam.

Business license fee
(AFAHOIM)

Il EEXE (YR M2 EE BXF U)o [E 85 HZ (A3 VND3,000,000)
0lH, Oh E¥ OHOF ZLICH
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SETA

[iR20l 4582 45 2D BHEUL. S0 M N, S, 18 St 22 53
ES0/ CHONAEH RIEID, HIES 0%0IM 40%AH01 YLILE.

o RIAl

TR0 ML 48 BUBS +UBO BF (HS AS) X A 240 W2t
Lok

ULRHOZ AHIMY, SO0 AKIZ, HIEHUIM A4 JHsot OISOl 29 & 42! BN}
S|, MM ZLD I, B, W X A2BS MUNOZ W2 HIg E= 0%t

Hggu

Y= U8y 3 JXIZ 2REULH
LUZME (MH=ME) : WTO A= E= HEH0 A= N/AE AFH2 MMM
8 NS

=
EUZME: HELWL FTA BZE %2 M +LE HE (92 HOIXI2l M=
e &HX)
UHEUNE: ESEE ML= QAUTMSEU=ME) 150%
OFH, SUB0 RUE £ Ues JIE SAZM0E BHETEM (anti-dumping tax),
MOIZIIE2AMl (safequard tax) X AH M (anti-subsidy tax) S0l USLICH
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Dutiable value (ZtdI7H)

2 2D JHsPr

4

EUZ9 IMIEER2 WTO 2HME)H gds IEUL.

RS0 HIEY HEX0 TP S=2H 302 OILA0 M2l M2 INE S0
UL +EE89 32 ££E5 21 2 M0 JANIME S=0H0F 0, 28 2

A2 4412t M E= EHl(courier)E S0l +2k= £82 22 ¥3)| 2% Kb 2
AIZE T0il SS0H0F RILICH. ARNQE +EM2MIE 28 £ A4 0FF H M2

NZATE NZ=20| A-EIL (risk assessment)Q] IAOZ, Ml Z2IALR] £Z0|
ZHELIL (LHNMOT MAM_T)QH | 2 gl SM_TIIH )
EFN ool 22, £Z220] XN JHL F= HEIACZTLHO| = It

OOk LI

uiny
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+EY ol 2+301HH
(Authorized Economic Operator - AEO)

AEOE IS 22 EF tigg =8 4 AsUlh
HAE E2 St (0: ZE MO =M Q1 HiH)
2M HzE % AHHS T
H M2 28 ¥ C/O HE (5, HH 422 L1 T2 A
A2t AH(post-clearance audit) HHI(AD| 21=0| gi= &
AEO YSg 9Pt g x2:
ot 3™ F4: AEO A 24 OLHOI ZAI QIEF A0l 210{0F &
=
=

0l BHL WeH|=R=RH HPFII2)|Y 25E B2 JIY

s

40 OU

H%)

)

e I'JQ
0>|
THO I'-I

1)

Export Processing Enterprise (£&7127]2)

%8 YES MO VY2 +EIIFVIY(EPE)RE S8 & ASULL EPE'.: +&
(EPZ) LHOiI Y % 2EEE JIY = MEEIL ZH EX LoIM 5

1§° HIZ0h= J1¥E nigULt. EPEE £Y&I0 EPE LHOIM AHIEE= IHQFOHE Al

% ST -.-II}EIII °**LID EPEOIM 0HY AIERZ £ELE HME2 +& ML

SR BsLUL

EPE S8 A0ME M2 2= QAS SZ00t
22|0t= EAJE UOF OHH &M (24/7) HEE

1l

BLCLOIE S0, oAt 9F XSS
= ZAIFHHIZ S01 A0{0F BLILCE.

M2 A S ZEAE

Mz 2201 AFRZAH(post-clearance audit)E S0l J|Y0| HETt +EUSEQ| SHELL
WS A0tL, EBH OIS S0H JIRl9 52 7% =4 HFE TUHE & £ 010,
HIEEMIME PCAJF LBHMOZ MONRILICH EPH S Il}’“OlIHE 2lAT 22| AR M2t
Mz ZADF ESE UL

M2 ZEAE J12E S0t i 222 TS 22 Ml

T et SN SS9 AR
H —EE
STt
LN
£ 2 Bl HH0E

=
ey

e

8 &4 Aol 38 sUl:
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Free trade agreements(Xtg £ BA)

HIEE2 CH22 FTAN MBRSLICH

ASEAN Trade in Goods Agreement
(ATIGA)

10 ASEAN member countries (Brunei,

Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar,
Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Viet Nam)

Comprehensive and Progressive
Agreement for Trans-Pacific
Partnership (CPTPP)

Australia, Brunei, Canada, Chile, Japan,
Malaysia, Mexico, New Zealand, Peru,
Singapore, and Viet Nam (*)

ASEAN - Japan Comprehensive
Economic Partnership (AJCEP)

10 ASEAN member countries and Japan

ASEAN - Korea FTA (AKFTA)

10 ASEAN member countries and Korea Republic

ASEAN - India FTA (AIFTA)

10 ASEAN member countries and India

ASEAN - China FTA (ACFTA)

10 ASEAN member countries and China

ASEAN - Hong Kong FTA (AHKFTA)

10 ASEAN member countries and Hong Kong

ASEAN - Australia - New Zealand
(AANZFTA)

10 ASEAN member countries and Australia,
New Zealand

Viet Nam - Chile FTA (VCFTA)

Viet Nam, Chile

Viet Nam - Korea FTA (VKFTA)

Viet Nam, Korea Republic

Viet Nam - Japan Economic
Partnership Agreement (VJEPA)

Viet Nam, Japan

Viet Nam - Eurasian Economic Union
FTA (VN-EAEU FTA)

Viet Nam, Armenia, Belarus, Kazakhstan,
Kyrgyzstan and Russia

Viet Nam - European Union FTA
(EVFTA) *Goods exported from Viet
Nam to the EU are still entitled to GSP
benefits until 31 December 2022

Viet Nam, 27 EU member states

Regional Comprehensive Economic
Partnership (RCEP) (**)

10 ASEAN member countries and Australia,
China Mainland, Japan, Korea Republic, and
New Zealand

Viet Nam - UK FTA (UKVFTA) (***)

Viet Nam, the United Kingdom

Viet Nam - Israel FTA (VIFTA) (***)
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Source: Website of WTO Center under Viet Nam Chamber of Commerce and Industry at https://www.trungtamwto.
vn/, accessed 6 April 2021; EY compilation.

Notes:

(*) The CPTPP Agreement officially took effect on 30 December 2018. The CPTPP took effect in Viet Nam on 14
January 2019.

(**) RCEP agreement was signed on 15 November 2020 and entered into force on 1 January 2022.

(***) The UKVFTA was signed on 29 December 2020. The Agreement has been temporarily applied from 23:00 p.m.
on 31 December 2020 GMT or 6 a.m. on 1 January 2021, Viet Nam time and officially took effect on 1 May 2021.

FTA Q0= HIEE2 2200k, b, 2tRAQ B BFS MZEUSULL

AT B

T B2 45 UL FTA T= P BRI D12 S2 20) MBS AV 1)
BRRUC U7 HE0| 22 T AT SENE 00 2L, S0l s
HSEN 9 B0 9% YES HIEHOR 4u8 [ 2T SBE H=0I0F U

f .
M SB2 30| ALASE 1(C/O £ CO0), A BHM E= X 915 FE=
T C/02 SHZ 0IR0E = %l%LJD 21219] FTAOM Q+0= ﬂtfll 532
20l AsLILH
LHHOZ SEER M SBME HA & BRIt RA&UL +ES0 LTt JMX
Sul £ NS B2 + ATE +RBHDIL ZHI0N HSHULL
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®XI(On-the-spot) $+=¢ HE

OTS +£¢ ZE2 HEZNM LBX0|H PG Aat
Decree 08/2015/ND-CP HI35X0 #™E= M JHX|
UASLILCH
LA 1 HIEEONIM MAE 220 A=000 SWE HA0 L2t HIEZHIAM AT 0
OHE FHIJF HEY A THOHOH= &2
QAL 2 Tl 5 20H HIOl M2k EPEQ non-EPE AROIGIAM HAElE &E
QAL 3 MOY 3 00 HI20 2 HIEY AR HIEEM AHIF UK &2 A=
QA ZH HelE BtE, 2= SlAtel XIAIOl M2t HEY SIMZERH T= OE HEY
QIME HiSElE &8

202330= OTS +E-0l 22 Form 34 2FE R D SOI0IEDH AU
AW, 202349 72H HEHN ZIES JIY2 OTS #EY &5 ¢4 38 »H
& = Mg ZX0l= XES GDCOIM LHYSUICE Ol B2 JI¥A Hil
DEN SYE 0IME, BHIE 01242 AHNIE 2+20H] HIEZM ME0 o=
JI0l GIH0l YA 39 OTS +£Y 52 £UW| BEL UL
1 2 20234 88, MEFE= R0 Decree 08/2015/ND-CP HM35%2 HIXIE
Herts 21ME MEMSUL

2HE $Y 32 HIX=1 &4 14 2= OE 489 H8S
1YL O] MCLMUIM AuFE &4 301 HIXIE B U

HER Decree 08/2015/ND-CP

o

e 0% IR0l Mol HE SULIC B, )
Ct.

M35%9 v 4¥S Mator Bl

Notes:

(*) Clause 5, Article 3 Law on Foreign Trade Management 2017

Having no investment and business activities in Viet Nam in any forms per LOI, Trade or Enterprises (e.g. no
representative office, no branch, no establishment of a business organization, no capital contribution or no purchase
of shares, no investment project, no business cooperation contract...).
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20228 HEY =35
ML

100.3 o

Q1719 0| JhMElL] EME0| 2018~2022F JIZt &
MY 22 #Z22 BONCH, 2 ARIZHH 25
2N Z2IY0| QS LA 5 AT 3FHY
=S NAMSULH

39.57% 2 7%

MHIA 22 A A, 0 St

)

w

.53

=]
¥ % 2

M0 9

rx

EN

=
e

52.4 oty

202393 154 01
LS Jts 27

27% 2.28%

20234 I, oot HIEY LS o170 5
IEE IR S2E ALY NYE
53

Source: “Situation of Viet Nam's labor market in 2023", GSO, https://www.gso.
gov.vn/du-lieu-va-so-lieu-thong-ke/2024/01/tinh-hinh-thi-truong-lao-dong-viet-
nam-nam-2023/, retrieved on 14 March 2024.
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20234 ITE0F 215 JHL

2 XY (56.7%) dt 00l (33.8%) Ol KX

XJFOFH AsUL
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Source: Article 5, Decision No. 595/QD-BHXH, dated 14 April 2017, issued by the General Director of Viet Nam Social
Security; Decree 58/2020/ND-CP, dated 27 May 2020, issued by the Government
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Source: Article 11, 20 and 25, Labour Code No. 45/2019/QH14, dated 20 November 2019, issued by the National
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Source: Article 20, 151, 152 and 155, Labour Code No. 45/2019/QH14, dated 20 November 2019, issued
by the National Assembly of Viet Nam
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“Global Innovation Index 2023 - Innovation in the face of uncertainty”, WIPO, 27 September 2023
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Ministry of Planning and Investment: http://www.mpi.gov.vn

Foreign Investment Agency - Ministry of Planning and Investment:
http://fia.mpi.gov.vn

Ministry of Industry and Trade: https://moit.gov.vn

Ministry of Finance: https://mof.gov.vn

The State Bank of Viet Nam: https://www.sbv.gov.vn

Viet Nam Chamber of Commerce and Industry: https://en.vcci.com.vn
General Department of Taxation: http://gdt.gov.vn

General Department of Customs: https://www.customs.gov.vn

State Securities Commission of Viet Nam: http://www.ssc.gov.vn

. General Statistics Office: https://www.gso.gov.vn
. WTO Center: https://wtocentervn
. Provincial Competitiveness Index: https://pcivietnam.vn

. Viet Nam Business Annual Report: https://vbis.vn
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Foreign Investment Agency

Foreign Investment Agency (FIA)
Ministry of Planning and Investment of Viet Nam

HIES JIEXIR (MPI) AOF 201 FIAE JIIEXIR SO
ISITXTE sl FDI 253 ofel 3% EX2Sl 28 2okl Jls

2US Yot TSRS QI BASLIT
QIZOIETFY AOF BAE [HS1 2L

23 =3

SH Y A YE 2y

o1=0l £t £U

CHOIEXtDt

G

Scan here to visit FIA
website

Tel: +84 80 48461 Ope40|
Fax: +84 24 3734 3769 "
Email: fiavietnam@mpi.gov.vn
Website: http://fia.mpi.gov.vn

Investment Promotion Center - Investment Promotion Center -
Northern Viet Nam Southern Viet Nam

65 Van Mieu Street 289 Dien Bien Phu Street

Dong Da District Vo Thi Sau Ward, District 3
Hanoi, Viet Nam Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Tel: +84 24 3747 5998 Tel: +84 28 3930 3287

Fax: +84 24 3843 7927 Fax: +84 28 3930 5413

Email: ipcn@mpi.gov.vn Email: ipcsttti@gmail.com
Website: http://ipcn.mpi.gov.vn Website: https://ipcs.mpi.gov.vn

Investment promotion representatives in following countries:

United States (Washington D.C. and San Francisco), Japan (Tokyo and Osaka),
Republic of Korea, Singapore, Germany, France, Laos, Cambodia and Taiwan (China).
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4ol Mg, 229 124 8 229 XY
ARIZ A0 O k2 Ml&(better working
world)S BIEEH Q% 92S ot

AU

Ernst & Young Viet Nam Limited= EY
222 UEYIY 9R-CZM, 1992H
HIEE 2XZ ME 100% =2 EXtel
QA 3 ALY 9ARIUL

012 HIEY HIZLIA 2AZ0 [HEH S0t
X2k Oloh, SEH U= TS M0t
JZ0H JHIE O & & ULE 5=
B0t I ZE HEC=E MEg

A= HIZUA NU2AZE QAIZEL] JSLLCH
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Ernst & Young Viet Nam Limited

Assurance

Audit

Financial Accounting Advisory
Services

Forensic & Integrity Services

Climate Change & Sustainability

Services
Technology Assurance

Consulting

Business Consulting
Technology Consulting
People Consulting
Risk Management

Hanoi Office

Strategy and Transactions

Transactions & Corporate Finance
International Tax & Transaction
Services

EY-Parthenon

Tax

Business Tax Services

Global Law

Global Compliance & Reporting
People Advisory Services Tax
Indirect Tax

Tax Technology & Transformation
International Tax & Transaction
Services

Ho Chi Minh City Office

8th Floor, CornerStone Building,
16 Phan Chu Trinh Street, Hoan
Kiem District, Hanoi, Viet Nam
Tel: +84 24 3831 5100

Fax: +84 24 3831 5090

Email: eyhanoi@vn.ey.com
Website: ey.com/en_vn

Huong Vu
Tax Partner
huong.vu@vn.ey.com

20th Floor, Bitexco Financial Tower,
2 Hai Trieu Street, District 1,

Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

Tel: +84 28 3824 5252

Fax: +84 28 3824 5250

Email: eyhcm®@vn.ey.com

Robert King
Indochina Tax Leader
robert.m.king@vn.ey.com
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EY | Building a better working world

EY exists to build a better working world, helping to
create long-term value for clients, people and society and
build trust in the capital markets.

Enabled by data and technology, diverse EY teams in
over 150 countries provide trust through assurance and
help clients grow, transform and operate.

Working across assurance, consulting, law, strategy, tax
and transactions, EY teams ask better questions to find
new answers for the complex issues facing our world
today.

EY refers to the global organization, and may refer to one or more, of the
member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, each of which is a separate
legal entity. Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company limited by
guarantee, does not provide services to clients. Information about how EY
collects and uses personal data and a description of the rights individuals
have under data protection legislation are available via ey.com/privacy. EY
member firms do not practice law where prohibited by local laws. For more
information about our organization, please visit ey.com.

© 2024 Ernst & Young Vietnam Limited.
All Rights Reserved.

APAC No. 16210601
ED None

This material has been prepared for general informational purposes only
and is not intended to be relied upon as accounting, tax, legal or other

professional advice. Please refer to you advisors for specific advice.

ey.com/en_vn



